Liquor Licensing Authority

Meeting Minutes April 14, 2023 at 3:00 PM via Zoom

1. Call to Order

Liquor Licensing Authority, Mark Gonzales called the meeting to order at 3:01 PM. The meeting was conducted virtually via Zoom.

Staff Present included Ned Chapin from the City Attorney's Office and Allie Powell from the City Clerk's Office.

2. Approval of Minutes

The Liquor Licensing Authority Approved the Minutes for the March 3, 2023 LLA Meeting.

3. Status Conference For a Show Cause Hearing for an Existing Liquor Store Liquor License Held by HB Investments Inc. DBA 10th Street Liquor, 4751 W 10th Street

This Matter was Resolved Prior to the Hearing and was taken off of the Agenda.

4. Status Conference For a Show Cause Hearing for an Existing Hotel & Restaurant Liquor License Held by Pushing Pinners LLC DBA Cheba Hut Greeley, 1645 8th Avenue

This Matter was Resolved Prior to the Hearing and was taken off of the Agenda.

 Status Conference For a Show Cause Hearing for an Existing Hotel & Restaurant Liquor License Held by Cheba Hut Investment Company Inc. DBA Cheba Hut, 4239 Centerplace Dr. Unit 1H

This Matter was Resolved Prior to the Hearing and was taken off of the Agenda.

6. Status Conference For a Show Cause Hearing for an Existing Hotel & Restaurant Liquor License Held by Ft. Collins Hospitality LLC DBA Clarion/Tony Romas, 701 8th Street

This Matter was Resolved Prior to the Hearing and was taken off of the Agenda.

7. Status Conference For a Show Cause Hearing for an Existing Tavern Liquor License Held by Wyler's Pub & Grill LLC DBA Wyler's Pub & Grill, 2385 27th Street, Unit 513

This Matter was Resolved Prior to the Hearing and was taken off of the Agenda.

8. Public Hearing to Consider A New Hotel & Restaurant Liquor License Application by Carniceria La Preferida LLC DBA Carniceria La Preferida, 3487W 10th Street, Unit A

Vera Llamas was present to interpret for the applicant and was sworn in.

Those Present for Carniceria La Preferida LLC Included Jose Alfredo Vigil Hernandez and Jesus Villa Torres. Both individuals were sworn in prior to giving testimony.

The Clerk's Report was read into the record.

Judge Gonzales clarified that Olivia Perez is the owner and operating manager of the business.

Judge Gonzales asked questions regarding the diagram provided for the premises. Photos of the establishment were provided by the applicant.

The City Attorney's Office requested an updated diagram of the premises depicting the seating area and tables.

The Public Comment portion of the hearing was opened at 3:43 PM.

The Public Comment portion of the hearing was closed at 3:44 PM.

The Liquor Licensing Authority Approved the new license application by Carniceria La Preferida LLC DBA Carniceria La Preferida contingent on the receipt of a new diagram for the premises.

9. Public Hearing to Consider A New Tavern Liquor License Application by H&H Enterprises LLC DBA Aunt Helen's Coffee House, 800 8th Avenue, Unit 101

Those Present for H&H Enterprises LLC Included Aimee Hutson and Robert Hutson.

The Clerk's Report was read into the record.

The Public Comment portion of the hearing was opened at 3:56 PM.

The Public Comment portion of the hearing was closed at 3:56 PM.

The Liquor Licensing Authority Approved the new license application by H&H Enterprises LLC DBA Aunt Helen's Coffee House.

10. Public Hearing to Consider A New Hotel & Restaurant Liquor License Application by Greeley Public House LLC DBA Centennial Public House, 819 9th Street

Those Present for Greeley Public House LLC Included Brian Seifried.

The Clerk's Report was read into the record.

The Public Comment portion of the hearing was opened at 4:06 PM.

The Public Comment portion of the hearing was closed at 4:06 PM.

The Liquor Licensing Authority Approved the new license application by Greeley Public House LLC DBA Centennial Public House.

11. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 4:09 PM.

Approved:

Mark Gonzales, LLA Hearing Officer

Attest:

Allie Powell

Allie Powell, Sr. Assistant City Clerk